
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
WESTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI

WESTERN DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, )
)

Plaintiff,    )
)

v. )
)

NARICCO T. SCOTT, )
a/k/a “Rico” )
[DOB:  01/05/1982] )

)
Defendant. )

No.                                                              

COUNT ONE: 
21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(A)
NLT 10 Years, NMT Life Imprisonment
NMT $4,000,000 Fine
NLT 5 Years Supervised Release
Class A Felony
 
$100 Special Assessment   

                 I N D I C T M E N T

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:

COUNT ONE
                 

On or about May 9, 2010, in Kansas City, Missouri, within the Western District of

Missouri, NARICCO T. SCOTT, a/k/a “Rico”, defendant herein, did knowingly and intentionally

possess with the intent to distribute a mixture or substance containing cocaine base (“crack”

cocaine), a Schedule II Controlled Substance, in an amount of fifty grams or more, in violation of

Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(A). 

A TRUE BILL.

Dated:___5/26/10____________  /s/ Constance E. Durrell                              
         FOREPERSON OF THE GRAND JURY

 /s/ Brent Venneman                     
Brent Venneman #17316
Assistant United States Attorney
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